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From: Garry Hooton} GRO
Sent: Wed 06/01/2016 3:27:18 PM (UTC)
To: Jane MacLeod} GRO
Subject: FW: FS Training to POL Board
Attachment: Post Office Limited - Regulatory Training Programme FINAL 20151217.pdf
Hi Jane,
As discussed.
Garry
From: ann-marie.stone, _ GRO | | GRO

Sent: 06 January 2016 15:24
To: Garry Hooton
Subject: Re: FS Training to POL Board

Hi Garry,

Happy New Year to you too! | trust you had a good break.

Please find attached the slides used during the training session with Kevin.

Kind regards,

Ann-Marie Stone

GRO

Email: ann-marie.stone@”

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
7 More London Riverside London SE1 2RT

hitp://www.pwe,com/

From: Garry Hooton <i GRO

To: Ann-Marie Stone/UK/ABAS/PWC@EMEA-UK

Date: 06/01/2016 12:29
Subject: FS Training to POL Board

Hi Ann-Marie,

Happy New Year to you, trust you had a good Christmas.

Jane has shared with me the slides that were discussed with Paula / Sarah yesterday.

She cannot find the slides that were used for the session you did with Kevin Gilliland. Would you be able to send those over to
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me for Jane please?

Many thanks

Garry
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20
Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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----------———--——- End of message text -------------—-----
The PwC UK Annual Report for 2015 is, for the first time, entirely online. We've used videos and infographics to tell
the story of our year. Visit www.pwcannualreport.co.uk

This email is confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, please delete the email
and do not use it in any way. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP does not accept or assume responsibility for any use of or
reliance on this email by anyone, other than the intended addressee to the extent agreed in the relevant contract for
the matter to which this email relates (if any). PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a limited liability partnership registered
in England under registered number OC303525, with its registered address at 1 Embankment Place, London WC2N
6RH. It is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority for designated investment business. PwC may
monitor outgoing and incoming emails and other telecommunications on its email and telecommunications systems;
by replying to this email you give your consent to such monitoring.

Visit our website hitp://www.pwc.com/uk




